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April 18,2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

1625 N. French Drive 

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Langlie Mattix Penrose Sand Unit #043 API: 30-025-10408

H°BBs oCo

To whom it may concern.

Plans to repair the location referenced above will be within 30 days of this letter. Unfortunately, we are 

unable to make repairs by the corrective action date of 04/29/19 as shown on the violation letter dated 

01/09/19. ....

Best Regards,/-^

Laura Pina

NM Compliance Coordinator
Condition of Approval: notify 

OCD Hobbs office 24 honrs 

prior of running MIT Test & Chart
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